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15! April, 2025

This Operational Safety Technical Information Circular (CITSO) constitutes a technical document intended to
disclose the addresses of the Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities in use at the National Institute for
Transport Accident Investigation and Prevention (INIPAT). This circular was produced to assist and provide
the necessary information to maritime accident investigators and works in INIPAT, regarding the addresses of
the Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities.

All maritime accident investigators and employees designated to use the information contained in this circular
must pay due attention to the correct coordinates of the addresses under consideration, in order to avoid any
mistakes that may arise when providing information necessary within the scope of information exchange
activities.

If there is any technical guide in conflict with this circular, the INIPAT Management must be notified in writing, in order to
take decisions deemed relevant on the matter. INIPAT's goal is to produce technical documents, which empower maritime
accident investigators, when carrying out tasks within the scope of using the addresses of Maritime Accident Investigation
Authorities.

This circular will be treated as a dynamic document subject to revisions, depending on amendments to Angolan
aeronautical legislation and updates to the standards and recommended practices of the International Maritime
Organization (IMO) on operational safety, with particularity those contained in Resolution MSC 255 (84) Code of
International Standards and Recommended Practices for a Safety Investigation of a Maritime Accident or Maritime
Incident (Code of Investigation of Accidents) and the global integrated ship information system (GISIS - Global Integrated
Shipping Information System), with the INIPAT Management responsible for its regular updating.

Finally, it is important to highlight that all recipients and users of this technical operational safety information circular are
invited to submit information or proposals considered relevant for the adaptation and updating of this circular.

Approved by:

Luis Antdnio Solo
Director General of INIPAT
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INTRODUCTION

If there is a need to establish requirements for the design and maintenance of the list of addresses of
Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities under the responsibility of the Angolan State;

Considering the need to comply with the standards and practices recommended by the International
Maritime Organization (IMO) contained in Resolution MSC 255 (84) - Code of International Standards
and Recommended Practices for a Safety Investigation of a Maritime Accident or Maritime Incident
(Accident Investigation Code), which requires member States to maintain detailed contact details and
addresses of Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities, for immediate use whenever necessary;

Taking into account that the Organic Statute of INIPAT establishes the obligation to comply with the standards and
recommendations of the IMO, of which the Angolan State is a full member;

In accordance with the normative provisions referenced above, the National Institute for Transport Accident Investigation
and Prevention determines the following:

Article 1 (Object)

This Operational Safety Technical Information Circular aims to establish the requirements of the Republic of Angola,
regarding compliance with the design and maintenance requirements of detailed contacts and addresses of the Maritime
Accident Investigation Authorities, to be used by maritime accident investigators and INIPAT employees, during
interaction activities with the same authorities.
Artigo 2°(Ambito)
This Circular is mandatory for maritime accident investigators who act on behalf of the National Institute for Research and
Prevention of Transport Accidents (INIPAT) in the processes of interaction with similar INIPAT Authorities.

Article 3
(from the Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities mailing list)

1. The List of Addresses of Maritime Accident Investigation Authorities contains the location coordinates of the Authorities in
question.

2. The List in reference must be updated periodically, whenever necessary, by the Department of Prevention, Studies and
Information Technologies of INIPAT.

Article 4
(Final Provisions)
1. Cases not provided for in this Circular of Technical Information on Operational Safety will be
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resolved by the Management of the National Institute for Research and Prevention of Transport

Accidents (INIPAT).

2. This Circular cancels any INIPAT document on the addresses of Maritime Accident Investigation
Authorities and comes into force immediately.

Get published

INSTITUTO NACIONAL DE INVESTIGAGAQ E PREVENGAO DE ACIDENTES DE TRANSPORTES, In Luanda, on Apri

15,2025
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g" Atate Member Authority Address Tel.: / Fax: Email / Web
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01 | South Africa South African Private Bag X +27 31 307 3006 tggabu@samsa.org.za
Maritime Safety 54309
Authority (SAMSA) | Durban +27 31307 3086
KwaZulu-Natal https://www.samsa.org.za/
4000
South Africa
02 | Albania General Maritime | Lagja No. 1 +355 692272186 tomor.harizi@dpdetare.gov.al
Directorate Rruga
(Ministry of "Taulantia", Porti
Infrastructure and | Detar Durres
Energy) Durres
2001
Albania
03 | Germany Bundesstelle fiir Bernhard-Nocht- | +49(0)40 31 90 83 11 posteingang@bsu-bund.de
Seeunfalluntersuc | Strasse 78
+49(0)170 58 65 67 5
hung (BSU) 20359 Hamburg ©
Federal Bureau of | Germany
Maritime Casualty +49(0)40 31 90 83 40
Investigation
04 | Alger Ministere des 11 Rue +21323 059363 benouda.hallal@mt.gov.dz
Transports Didouche +21323 0593 63 abdelhak.boukharouba@mt.gov.dz
Direction Générale | Mourad /
de la Marine Alger +21323059319 dgmmp@mt.gov.dz
y:rn;(;hande stdes | Algeria +21323059319 http://portail. mtpt.gov.dz/indexdz.php
05 | Antigua and Dept. of Mar. An der Kaje 1 +49 4404 95924 0 adomsiid@marcare.de
Barbuda Services and 26931 Elsfleth 49 4404 95094 29 i d
Merchant Shipping | Germany ¥ info@marcare de
- Inspections and
Investigations Div.
(MARCARE http://www.adomiid.org
GmbH)
06 | Saudi Arabia Transport General | Al OLAYA Street | +966 55922 2959 osugair@tga.gov.sa
Authorty RIYADH
RIYADH ,
11642 +966 11826 1199 imo@tga.gov.sa
Saudi Arabia
07 | Argentina Junta de Av Del +54 91121613661 notificaciones@jst.gob.ar
Seguridad en el Libertador 405 internacional@jst.gob.ar
Transporte 1° Piso
o ) Ciudad
Direccion Nacional
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de Investigacion

Auténoma de

https:/flwww.argentina.gob.ar/jst

de Sucesos Buenos Aires
Maritimos, Argentina
Fluviales y
Lacustres
08 | Aruba Ministry of Italiestraat 20 +297 592 8799 r.beaujon@dsa.aw
(Kingdom of Integrity, Nature, Oranjestad
the Transport, and Aruba (Kingdom
Netherlands) Elderly Care. of the
(MINTE) Netherlands)
Directorate of
Shipping Aruba
(DSA)
09 | Australia Australian 18 Marcus +614 0081 5389 Gordon.gore@atsb.gov.au
;L*;Z‘:EO” Safety | Plarke Seel | 612 6230 6811 marine@atsb.gov.au
GPO Box 218 http://www.amsa.gov.au
ACT 2601
Australia
10 | Austria Federal Ministry Radetskystrasse | +43 171162659230 uus@bmk.gv.at
for Climate Action, | 2
Environment, A-1030 Wien bk qv.at
Energy, Mobilty, HLOMEALE
Innovation and
Technology -
Federal Safety
Investigation
Authority
11 Azerbaijan State Maritime and | 62 Gulustan +994 124974405 info@ddla.gov.az
Port Agency Street mcib@ddla.gov.az
Baku
AZ71003 https://ddla.gov.az/
Azerbaijan
12 | Bahamas The Bahamas 120 Old Broad +44 20 7562 1300 tech@bahamasmaritime.com
Maritime Authority | Street Emergency: +44 20 3869 | reg@bahamasmaritime.com
Registration London 8748
Department; EC2N 1AR -,
Ins ections’& United Kingdom https://bahamasmaritime.com
p
Surveys
Department
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13 | Belgium Federal Bureau for | Vooruitgangstra | +32 2 277 4343 secretariat@febima.fgov.be
the Investigation of | at 56
Maritime B-1210 htto:/fwww.mobilit faov.be
Accidents Brussels
Belgium
14 | Bulgaria Directorate for 9 Dyakon Ignatiy | Tel: +359 2 940 9334
Aircraft, Maritime Street Fax: +359 2 940 9361
and Railway 1000 Sofia
Accident Bulgaria http://www.mtitc.government.bg
Investigation
15 | Cabo Verde Instituto de | Sededo +238 230 09 92 infor@ipiaam.gov.cv

Prevengao e | IPIAAM: Rua

Investigagdo  de | Angola, Cidade +238 974 8829
Acidentes do Mindelo Sao | +238 800 11 11 notification@ipiaam.gov.cv
Aeronauticos e | Vicente -
Maritimos Republica de
(IPIAAM) Cabo Verde
16 | Cameroon Ministry of | Road 3.085 | +237 676 10 87 81 jean.nlend@yahoo.fr
Transport - | Yaounde
Maritime  Affairs | Centre
and Inland | 00000
Waterway Cameroon
17 | Checa Ministry of | Nabf. L. +420 225 131 343 evzen.vydra@mdcr.cz
(Republic) Transport - Czech | Svobody
Maritime 121222
Administration 110 15 Praha 1
Navigation
Department
18 | China China Maritime 11#, 010-652 92457 / http:/fen.msa.gov.cn/
Safety Jianguomennei
Administration Avenue, Beijing, 010652 92218 (24 hrs)

China 100736 010 652 92456

19 | Chipre Marine  Accident | Spyrou +357-25 823735 accidents@maic.gov.cy
and Incident | Kyprianou 1, +357 25 823717 corphanos@maic.gov.cy
Investigation lakovou +357-25 823730 mphilippou@maic.gov.cy
Committee Building, 2nd
floor, 4001
Limassol, http://www.maic.gov.cy
Cyprus

PO Box : 70764,
3802 Limassol,
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Cyprus
20 | Croacia Air, Maritime and | Lonjicka 2 +385 1 8886 830 maritime.safety@ain.hr
Railway Traffic | 10000 Zagreb +385 1 8886 831
Accidents htto://www.ain.hr
Investigation
Agency
21 | Denmark Danish Maritime Batterivej 9 - +45 2334 2301 dmaib@dmaib.dk
Accident 4220 Korsoer —
Investigation Denmark
Board https://dmaib.com
22 | Eslovaia Aviation and Namestie +421 2 594 94468
Maritime slobody €. 6 +421 2 5273 1442 vysetrovanie@mindop.sk
Investigation P.0.BOX 100 http://www.mindop.sk
Authority 81005
Bratislava
(AMIA) Slovakia
23 | Eslovenia Ministry of Trzadka cesta +386 30 322 336 vladimir.vladovic@gov si
Infrastructure - Air, | 19 +386 1478 80 00 mzi.maiis@gov.si
Maritime and Ljubljana
Raﬂwa;i Accident 1000 . https:/www.gov.si/en/state-
and Incident Slovenia " L .
| fication Unit authorities/ministries/ministry-of-
nvestigation L infrastructure/about-the-
ministry/sluzbe-za-preiskovanie-
letalskin-pomorskih-in-zelezniskih-
nesrec-in-incidentov/
24 | Spain Standing Paseo de la Tel: +34 91 597 7159
Commission for Castellana 67 Fax: + 34 91597 8596 https://www.ciaim.gob.es
Maritime Accident | 28071 Madrid
and Incident Spain
Investigations
(CIAIM)
25 | Estonia Estonian Safety Tartu +372 6256314 info@ojk.ee
Investigation mnt85, 1015 T |, 47- 585 30060 htto://www. ojk ee/
Bureau (ESIB) allinn
26 | Filippines Maritime Industry 984 Parkview +632 523 9078 oadm@marina.gov.ph
Authority Plaza Corner,
(MARINA) Kalawstand Tafft
Ave. Manila +632 524 2895 https://marina.gov.ph
Republic of the
Philippines
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27 | Finland Safety Ratapihantie 9 +358 2956 66870 sia@om.fi
igati Helsinki
I'::;i:ﬁ:tg” 0952'0 ' +358 8764375 firstname Jastname@on.fi
Finland (SIAF) | Finland http:/fwww.sia.fi
28 | France Bureau BEAmer 22, rue | +33 (0) 1408138 24 bea-mer@developpement-
d'Enquétes surles | Monge 75 005 durable.gouv.fr
Evénements de PARIS
Her (BEAme Arche Sud m:ersc:jg\m:.bz;ent-durable ouv.fr/
92055 LA Coveionp QoW
BEEE;(SE www.bea-mer.developpement-
durable.gouv.fr
FRANCE
29 | Greece Hellenic Bureau 150 Grigoriou +30 210 4191307 hbmci@yen.gr
for Marine Lambraki Street,
Casualties 5th floor
+30 210 4191269 .
Investigation Piraeus, 18518 http://www.hbmci.gov.gr/
(HBMC)) Greece
30 | Netherlans Dutch Safety P.0.Box 95404 | +3170-3337000 scheepvaart@onderzoeksraad.nl
Board 2509 CK The
Hague .
The Netherlands http://www.onderzoeksraad.nl
31 | Hong Kong The Marine Harbour Building | +852 2233 7808 mdenquiry@mardep.gov.hk
(China) Department of the | 38 Pier Road, hkvic@mardep.aov.h
Hong Kong Central
Special Hong Kong, +852 2858 6646
Administrative China
Region (MarDep)
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32 Hungary Transportation Safety | 1103 Budapest, Kéér | +36 1432 6240 tsbnotification@itm.gov.hu
Bureau of utca 2/A, LAURUS +36 30 931 0832 tsbmarineinfo@itm.qov.hu
Hungary (TSB), Irodahaz =
iti i p: . .
Maritime Unit +36 1432 6241 http:/fwww.kbsz.hu
33 Indonesia National JI. Medan Merdeka +62 812 1265 5155 | knkt@dephub.go.id
Transportation Safety | Timur No.5
Committee (NTSC) Jakarta
10110 +62 21 351 760
Indonesia
34 United Marine Accident First Floor, Spring +44 (0)23 8023 foi@maib.gov.uk
Kingdom Investigation Place 2527
Branch (MAIB) 105 Commercial
Road
Southampton
S0151GH
United Kingdom
35 Italy General Directorate Via Nomentana,2 +39 06 44126469 digifema@mit.gov.it
for Railway and 00161 ROME . L
digifema@pec.mit.gov.it
Maritime Accident Italy ‘gifema@pec.mit.gov.
InvestigationCorps of
the Port Captaincies —
Coast Guard
36 Ireland Marine Casualty Leeson Lane, +353 1 678 3485 info@mcib.ie
Investigation Dublin 2, +353 1 678 3486 hito:/www.meib.ie
p: ) )
Board (MCIB) Ireland.
37 Japan Japan Transport 15th Floor, YOTSUYA | +81-3-5367-5025
Safety Board (JTSB) | TOWER, 1-6-1, . L
https://jtsb.mlit.go.
Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, s
Tokyo, 161-0004,
Japan
38 South Korea Korea Maritime Safety | 168 S1building,
Tribunal Soonhwa-dong,
Joong-gu, Seoul, 100-
(KMST) 773, Republic of
Korea
39 Latvia Transport Accident 58 Brivibas Street +371 67288140 taiib@taiib.gov.lv
and Incident LV-1011 Riga —
Investigation Bureau | atvia Wi alb.gov.y
+371 67283339
(AAIIB)
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and Incident
Investigation
Division

room 325
LT-92251 Klaipéda
Lithuania

40 Liberia Liberia Maritime 1948 Maritime Drive +231 880590910 investigations@liscr.com
Authority Congo Town iohn.harvey@lima.qov.Ir
Monrovia
P.O. BOX 10-9042, https://www.lima.gov.Ir
Liberia
41 Lithuania Transport Accident J. Janonio str. 24, +370 686 74879 m.cesnauskis@tm.lt

www.tm.Irv.It/en/taiid

Norway

42 Luxembourg | Administration for B.P 1388 +35224 78 4417 info@aet.etat.lu
Technical L-1013 Luxembourg
Investigations - (city) .
A dminigstration des Luxembourg +356226 47 8975 Rtltzp_)liﬁwww.mt.publ|c.Iultransportsl
Enquétes Techniques -
Aviation civile,
Maritime, Fluvial et
Chemin de fer
43 Malasya Marine Department of | P.O. Box 12 (f) 42007 | 603-3168 5389 kpgr@marine.gov.my
Peninsular Malaysia Port Klang Malaysia 603-33467600
44 Malta Marine Safety No. 2, Level 1 +356 79434315 https://msiu.gov.mf/
Investigation Unit Notabile Road
Fleur-de-Lys
Birkirkara, BKR 1876
Malta
45 Marshall RMI Maritime 2210 Harbour Centre +852 2526 6641 hongkong@register-iri.com
Islands Administrator 25 Harbour Road inspections@reqister-iri.com
Wanchal https://www.register-iri.com/
Hong Kong, China +852 2845 0172 ' : :
46 Nigeria Nigerian Safety 7" Floor, +234 81130913 marineaccident@nimasa.gov.ng
Investigation 4 Burma Road taiwo .olaniyo@nimasa.gov.ng
Bureau (NSIB) Apapa
Lagos
Nigeria
47 Norway Accident Investigation | Sophie Radichsvei 17 | +47 63 89 63 00 marine@aibn.no
Board Norway NO-2003 Lillestrom +47 6389 63 01 http:/fwww.aibn.no

48 New Zeland

Transport Accident
Investigation
Commission (TAIC)

www.taic.org.nz

49 Panama

Maritime Affairs
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Investigation
Department

Avenue, Plaza
PanCanal Building
(Albrook), 4nd floor
Panama

P.O. Box 0843-00533
Panama

+507 501 5087

geortez@amp.gob.pa

50 Poland State Marine Accident | Stefana Batorego 4, +48 91 44 03 286
Investigation Square www.pkbwi.dov.ol
Commission 70-207 Szczecin
(PKBWM) Poland
51 Portugal Maritime Accident Edificio EMEPC Phone: (+351) 218 | gama@gama.mm.gov.pt
Investigation Rua Costa Pinto 165 | 732 537
Office (GAMA) 2770-047 24 hours phone :
Pago de Arcos (+351) 967 852 458
Portugal
52 Kenya Kenya Maritime Bahari Towers +254733889386 info@kma.go.ke
Authority Kma Towers +254202381203 jkoech@kma.go ke
Mbaraki Road
Mombasa
Kenya hitps://www.kma.go.ke
80104
Kenya
53 Russian Federal Service for 37, Leningradski +7 499 231 6716 head@rostransnadzor.gov.ru
Federation Supervision on Prospect
Transport Moscow A-167, GSP-
(Rostransnadzor) 3,125167 http://rostransnadzor.gov.ru
Russian Federation
54 Singapore Transport Safety #21 PSA Building 460 | +65 63756214 shipping@mpa.gov.sg
Investigation Bureau | Alexandra Road
(TSIB), Shipping Singapore 119963
Division, Maritime and | Republic of Singapore | +65 63756231
Port Authority of
Singapore (MPA)
55 Sweden Swedish Accident P.O. Box 6014, +46 8 508 862 00 hitp:/fwww.havkom.se/en/
Ig\ﬁitlgatlon Authority | Sveavégen 151 +46-8-508 862 90 info@shk.se
(SHK) SE-102 31
Stockholm, Sweden
56 Swiss Swiss Transportation | Monbijoustrasse 51 A | +41 58 462 54 30
igati CH-3003 Bem
:zfg (Ig;(—:‘Sthl)gatlon https://www.sust.admin.ch
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+41 58 466 33 01

57 Thailand

Taiwan
Transportation Safety
Board (TTSB)

Marine Department
1278 Yotha Road
Sampanthawong
Bangkok 10100
Kingdom of Thailand

662 234 1070

662 2382309

hm@md.go.th
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